11/24/2008 2:40 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Mike Twomey [miketwomey@talstar.com]

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 2:03 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic filing in Docket No. 080001-El
Attachments: AARP 080001 adopt OPC brief Nov 24, 2008.pdf

AARP 080001
apt OPC brief N
Mike Twomey wrote:
>>
>> a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
>>

>> Michael B. Twomey, Post Office Box 5256, Tallahassee, Florida

>> 32314-5256

>>

> b. Docket No. 080001-EI
>>

>> In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating

>> performance incentive factor

>>

>> ¢. The document is being filed on behalf of AARP
>>

>> d. There are a total of 2 pages.

>>

>> e. The document attached for electronic filing is AARP's Adoption of

>> Public Counsel's Brief.

>>

>> Thank you,

>>

> Michael B. Twomey
> (850) 421-9530
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and purchésed power
cost recovery clause and generating Docket No. 080001-EI

performance incentive factor. Filed: November 24, 2008
/

AARP’s ADOPTION OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S BRIEF

AARP hereby adopts as its own the brief of the Office of Public Counsel filed this date on
Issue 13C related to the drill hole damage at Florida Power & Light Company’s Turkey Point Unit

No. 3.

Respectfully submitted,

ANt
Michael B. Twomey ™"/
For AARP ,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

PHERELY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing pleading was furnished to the

following, by cicctronic mail, on this 24th day of November, 2008:

John T, Bumett / R. Alexander Glenn Paula K. Brown
Progress iinergy Service Company, LLCPost Tampa Electric Company

Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-14042

P.O.Box 111
Tampa, Florida 33601-0111

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Lnergy Florida, Inc,

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassce, FL 32301-7740

Lee L. Willis/James D Beasley.
Ausley Law Firm Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32301

J.R. Kelly, Florida Publie Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W, Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

R. Wade Litchfield & John T. Butler
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL. 33408-0420

Jay W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201

Begps & Lane Law Firm

J. Stone/R. Badders/ S. Griffin
Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32391

Mehrdad Khojasteh
P.O. Box 3395
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Office of Public Counsel

Patricia Christensen / Steve Burgess
¢/0 The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
PO Box 3350

Tampa, F1 33601
813.505.8055

Capt Shayla L. McNeill, USAF
Staff Attorney
AFLOA/JACL-ULT

135 Barnes Drive

Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780

'; ?all\% F?324%-5317
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